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Fourth District, Los Angeles

JOHN CHIANG
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Executive Director

The Offer in Compromise Section (OIC) of the Board of Equalization (BOE) has reviewed your
request for an offer in compromise on your current sales tax liability of $118,379.57.

We will forward our recommendation for approval of your offer once we receive a cashier's
check opmoney order for the offered amgunt of $1,727.00, The fund 1d be mailed to the
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MAILING ADDRESS

State Board of Equalization
Offer in Compromise Section
450 N Street, MIC: 52
Sacramento, CA 95814

If for some reason the offer is denied, you have the option of having the funds refunded or
applied to the liability. Please select an option below:

[] Retain any amount deposited and credit it to the current tax liability,

[] Return the amount deposited.

If you have any additional questions or concerns, please contact me at (916) 322-1984.

Sincerely,

Arlene Di Sessa
Business Taxes Specialist



